

Golden Heart Area Service Committee minutes Febuary 8th 2018

The meeting began at 7:00pm at Hope Counseling with a moment of silence followed by the serenity prayer. Traditions and Concepts were read.

Next committee meeting will be Thursday March 8th, 7:00pm at Hope Counseling 926 Aspen Street Fairbanks AK.

For quorum: "Yes" means a quorum member is present. "Absent" means a quorum member is not present and will no longer be a quorum member if absent next Area, too. "Present" means a group representative is here and will become a quorum member if present at next area. "No" is not present and is not a quorum member. Quorum consists of all "Yes" plus all "Absent."

Group	GSR	Presence	7th Tradition (\$)	Report
So Fresh & So Clean	Marissa	-		No Report
Clean and Serene	Bill	-		No Report
Basic Group	Ashlie T		25	Report
Late Night	Chris		20	Report
Aboveground	Katie		40	No Report
Executive Group	Kate			No Report
Outlaws	Tim		40	No Report
Out to Lunch Bunch	Kate L	-		No Report
Saturday Night Live	Adam		15	Report
Ikayuutisa Group	Frank P			No Report
Quorum: YES with X groups of X eligible attending.			7th Tradition Total: \$	
Committee	Chair/Vice	Presence	Report	
Area Chairperson	Gabe W / CJ W	Present	Report	
Secretary	Yvonne A	Present	Report	
Treasurer	Angel	Present	Report	
Literature	Sarah P.	Present	Report	
Public Relations	Adam	Present	Report	
RCM / Alt	Shawn M	Present	No Report	

Activities	Ashlie T	Present	Report
------------	----------	---------	--------

Approval of Last Area's Minutes: Yes/No

Administrative Reports

Area Chairperson / Vice

We have worked with the bank. Currently Angel K and Gabe W are on the main account and Angel K, Gabe W, and Sara P are on the literature account.

We are still working to get Sara P a literature account debit card to make literature orders. This should be ready by next month.

Apologies for the late agenda. I have a system in place for next month.

In loving service,
Gabe W

Treasurer

No Report.

Secretary

Please email all reports

In loving service,

Yvonne

Regional Committee Member

No Report

Subcommittee Reports

Activities

Activities meets the third Wednesday of every month at first Presbyterian church at 8 pm. We had our first activity bowling was a hit with 30+ members. We have lots of great ideas for the year. We had over ten members at our last activity meeting. Our next one will be February 14 at 8 pm. We have 50 cash on hand and 450 in area service account for future activities. Please

come join us and show support. In living service Ashlie.

Literature

Sarah P: wants texts or email with literature orders prior to area. Will bring orders and collect money at area. Also will be taking literature home with her to be accountable

Public Relations

Adam: requests \$50 for health fair in april. Also has received email from anchorage PR chair wanting to know if Fairbanks wants to be involved in PR workshop. Nenanna meeting now Tues. at 7pm needs support

Group Reports

So Fresh & So Clean

No Report.

Clean and Serene

No report.

Basic Group

GSR: Ashlie T

Avg attendance 26

Avg new 2

Current balance \$54.20

Area donation \$25

Josh A is alt GSR. Now offering child care at meetings. Celebrated many birthdays last month

Late Night

3550 airport way

GSR Chris M

4 homegroup members

\$20 area donation

Late night will be moving to 1012 cowels end of Feb.

Aboveground

No Report.

Executive Group

No Report.

North Pole Outlaws

No Report.

Out to Lunch Bunch

No Report.

Saturday Night Live

3100 south Cushman average attendance 20 to 30 people \$20 area donation

Ikayuutisa Group

No Report.

Sharing Session

Motion to allow area to donate starter kits to new meetings.

OLD Business

Adam (PR) has 50\$ deposit back from Nenanna tribal hall

NEW Business

RCM alt position is open

Regional positions are open!

END OF MINUTES

Submitted in loving service